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MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  D. ALBREY ARRINGTON, Ph.D. 
  Executive Director 
 
FROM: CLINTON R. YERKES 
  Deputy Executive Director 
 
DATE:  DECEMBER 3, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: GENERATOR PURCHASE 
  Award of Contract 
 
This is a budgeted item for the current fiscal year in the amount of $140,000.00.  The requested 
authorization is $120,300.00.   
 
The requested purchase is for 2 new Wacker, portable generators, used during commercial power 
outages to provide temporary power to lift stations. 
 
This purchase is being made as a “piggy-back” to the Florida Sheriff’s Association & Florida 
Association of Counties (FSA&AC) Contract for 80kW Mobile Generators.  Last year’s purchase of 
generators was also performed under the FSA&AC Contract.  
 
The following motion is suggested: 
 

“THAT THE DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD authorize the purchase of 2 new 
80kW Wacker Neuson G100 Heavy Duty Mobile Generators from Kelly Tractor 
Co., under the Florida Sheriff’s Association & Association of Counties contract #15-
13-0904 , and in accordance with their Quote dated November 7, 2015  rev1107, in 
an amount not to exceed $120,300.00.” 

 
Should you have any questions please contact me or Tom Vaughn. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V:/cip/proj/misc equip/generators/2016/Board memo 
 


